. . . Eomuno G. BrRown JR.
N aovocnNoen )

CALIFORNIA \’\ MATTHEW RODRIQUEZ
‘ &) SECRETARY FOR

Water Boards ENVIRONMENTAL PRUTECTION

Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board
April 20, 2012

Mr. John R. Mundy

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
4232 Las Virgenes Road

Calabasas, CA 91302

Dear Mr. Mundy:

ADMINISTRATIVE ADDITION TO PRETREATMENT PROGRAM FOR WASTE DISCHARGE
REQUIREMENTS- AND NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM

(NPDES) PERMIT - TAPIA WATER RECLAMATION FACILITY (NPDES NO. CA0056014, CI-
4760)

A required citation to the Code of Federal Regulations, title 40, section 122.44 (40 CFR 122.44)
has inadvertently been left out of recently adopted permits. To correct this error, we are making
the following changes to the permit for the Tapia Water Reclamation Facmty (language added /

langaage—:temeved)

Attachment J — Pretreatment Reporting Requirements

C. Local Limits Evaluation

1. In accordance with 40 CFR 122.44(j)(2)(ii), the POTW shall provide a written technical
evaluation of the need to revise local limits under 40 CER 403.5(c)(1). within 180 days of
permit issuance or reissuance. Should the evaluation determine that local limits need to -
be revised, the POTW shall do so within one year from the date of the evaluation.

SD. SIGNATORY REQUIREMENTS AND REPORT SUBMITTAL

This letter administratively amends the Pretreatment Reporting Requirements for the Tapia
Water Reclamation Facility. The Las Virgenes Municipal Water District is directed to provide a
written technical evaluation of the need to revise local limits under 40 CFR 403.5(c)(1), within
180 days of the date of this letter. Please send your technical report in a portable document
format (PDF).- Documents that are less than 10 megabytes (MB) should be emailed to
losangeles@waterboards.ca.gov. Documents that are 10 MB or. larger should be transferred to
a disk and mailed to the Regional Water Board.
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If you have any questions, please contact Brandi Outwin-Beals at (213) 576-6664.
Sincerely,

Samuel Unger, P.E.
" Executive Officer




